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IMSA COMPETITION MEMO IMPC #21-01 

To: All IMSA Michelin Pilot Challenge Participants 

From: IMSA Competition 

Date: November 17, 2020 

Re: 2021 Entrant and Entry Application and Agreements 

 

IMSA is pleased to open the 2021 Entry Application and Agreement process to our valued 

stakeholders. Upon review, IMSA has decided to not increase package and entry fees for 2021. 

For 2021, Entrant may register online using IMSA’s Membership Enrollment Registration Gateway 

(MERG). 

• Before completing the 2021 Entry Application and Agreement, Entrants must submit an 
Entrant Application using MERG. 
 

• There are two levels of IMSA Corporate Membership: Premium and Standard. 
 

 

• Premium Corporate Members are committing to enter all scheduled Events for the entire 
season.  
 

• Standard Corporate Members are committing to enter into their selected Events during the 
season. 

 
 

• In order to retain a previous Car number, a Premium Entry Applicant must submit and pay for 
their application by December 8, 2020. 
 

• A link to the Entry Application is located in the Team Portal section of the 
imsacompetitors.com or by logging into MERG.  

 

 

 

https://merg.imsa.com/#/login
https://www.imsa.com/competitors/
https://merg.imsa.com/#/login
https://competitors.imsa.com/sites/default/files/reults/downlods/2020_imsa_sporting_regulations_and_ssr_impc_redline_110119.pdf
https://competitors.imsa.com/sites/default/files/reults/downlods/2020_imsa_sporting_regulations_and_ssr_impc_redline_110119.pdf

